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Date 4th September 2018 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/06/01.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
 
Please could you provide me with the following information: 
 
1. Temporary agency spend for last 12 months and split by type (e.g paramedic, doctor, 
nurse etc)  
The table below shows agency spend in last 12 months (June 17 to June 18). Type of staff based 
on the occupational codes used in ESR (Electronic Staff Record 
 

Occupational Code in ESR Amount 

Clerical & Administrative Central functions £1,440,274.00 

Clerical & Administrative Hotel, property & estates £81,223.00 

Manager Ambulance service support £8,655.00 

Manager Central functions £837,507.00 

Senior Manager Central functions £439,367.00 

Estates (Maintenance & Works) Hotel, property and estates £7,681.00 

Grand Total £2,814,707.00 

 
 
2. Which agencies have been used in the last 12 months for temporary agency staff 
We have used the following agencies in the last 12months: 

 Adecco UK Ltd 

 Badenoch and Clark 

 Berry 

 Blue Arrow 

 Brook Street 
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 BRS 

 Carlisle Staffing Plc T/A Tate 

 Churchill 

 Concept IT 

 CY Executive Resourcing Ltd 

 Fine Green 

 Goodman Masson 

 Hallam Medical 

 Hays 

 Huntress Search Ltd 

 James Chase Solutions 

 Keystream Healthcare Resources Ltd 

 Maxxima Ltd 

 Michael Page International Recruitment Ltd 

 Manpower 

 MLC 

 Page Personnel 

 Pier Recruitment 

 Practicus 

 Real Staffing 

 Reed 

 ROC search 

 Search Consultancy 

 Vector 

 Venn Group 
 

3. Main point of contact for recruitment of paramedics/doctors/nurses 
There is no main contact but our recruitment team can be contacted via the following email 
recruitment@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
4. How do you recruitment temporary paramedics/doctors/nurses 
N/A as we do not recruit temporary paramedics / doctors / nurses. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Lead via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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